

THOMAS J. KUCERA, P.E., LEED® AP

EDUCATION

BS Civil Engineering: University of Denver.
MS Civil Engineering: University of Connecticut.

MEMBERSHIPS

Registered professional engineer in: Michigan, Wisconsin, Ohio, (New York - Inactive) and is a LEED® AP (accredited professional).

SUMMARY

Mr. Kucera has provided expert analysis and reports in numerous construction claims, assisted in multiple mediations and provided expert testimony in four trials and numerous depositions and arbitration hearings. Mr. Kucera has worked in the engineering and construction industry for more than 40 years.

He has extensive experience in estimating, project planning and scheduling, project manager and construction claims resolution. Mr. Kucera is proficient with Primavera software (P3, P6), graphics and presentation software, CT Summation document analysis software and various estimating programs.

CAREER HISTORY

General Dynamics - Electric Boat Division: 10 years (1968 -1978)
Nuclear Submarine Design and Construction: Structural Engineer, pressure hull design
Facilities Engineer & Area Supervisor: MARF Prototype Reactor Construction
Gilbert Commonwealth Engineers: Consulting Engineers: 2 years (1978 -1980)
Commercial Nuclear Power Plant Design & Construction

Construction Project Manager

Darin & Armstrong: General Contractors: - Construction Project Manager - 5 years (1980 -1985)

- 40 MGD Wastewater Treatment Plant, Cedar Rapids, IA. \$40 MM
- Coal & Refuse Fired Power Plant, Columbus, OH \$27 MM
- Terminal Expansion - Miami International Airport, Miami, FL, \$18MM

Ruscilli Construction Co.: General Contractors: - Construction Project Manager 5 years (1985 -1990)

- Honda of America Mfg., Auto Plant Expansion, Marysville, OH, \$150 MM
- AEP Laboratory, Groveport, OH, \$ 18MM
- AmeriFlora Festival, International Exposition, Columbus, OH, \$88 MM

Barton Malow Co.: Construction Managers: - Senior Construction Project Manager, Project Executive 3 years (1991-1993)

- Riverside Methodist Hospital, Surgical Tower, Columbus, OH \$ 60 MM
- William Beaumont Hospital, Surgical Wing Expansion, Troy, MI, \$12 MM

H.R. Gray & Associates, Inc.: Construction Consultants: - Senior Construction Project Manager 15 years (1993 -2008)

- Ohio Statehouse Restoration, construction claim, \$7 MM
- Ohio University, Ping Recreation Center, construction claim, \$2.2 MM
- Ohio University, Gordy Hall, construction management, \$22 MM
- Olentangy Local Schools, construction management, 8 schools, \$65 MM
- Reynoldsburg City Schools, construction management, 3 schools, \$15 MM
- Reynoldsburg Public Safety Building, construction management, \$7.6 MM
- Wooster Community Hospital, construction management, \$25 MM
- Siebenthaler Bridge, Montgomery County, construction claim \$1 MM